Minutes of a meeting of Hinderwell Parish Council 3rd October 2024, 6.45pm at St Hilda's Old School, Hinderwell

2024:10-00 Those Present

Cllr I Walker, Chair. Cllrs: Smith, Brooker, Buck, I Longster, J Longster and Ellis. Mr Simon Blackburn, Mrs C Barker, Clerk. One member of the public.

2024:10-01 To receive apologies for absence and approve reasons for absence

Cllrs: Kilpatrick, Wilson, Dorgan, Jackson and Endean; reasons accepted. Proposed Cllr Brooker Seconded Cllr Buck.

2024:10-02 Declarations of interest

None.

2024:10-03 Minutes of previous meetings

The minutes of the September meeting of the Council were accepted as a true record. Proposed Cllr Smith, Seconded Cllr Buck.

2024:10-04 Matters arising from previous minutes

No Cold Calling Zone, Hinderwell, Port Mulgrave and Runswick – All in place and legal – thanks to help from Neighbourhood Watch in particular Hazel Hickman.

Hinderwell Play Park fence to be replaced next week.

Cllr Brooker reviewing the new Financial Regulations in time for December's Finance Committee.

2024:10-05 Report from North Yorkshire County Councillor David Chance

Not present and no apologies received.

2024:10-06 Planning Matters

NYM/2024/0588: 6 The Old Stubble, Staithes – first floor and rear extensions – Objection because of over-development of site, prominent location within village and proposals will not enhance the property at all – poor vehicular access along a well-used footpath.

NYM/2024/0589 6 The Old Stubble, Staithes – demolish single garage and construct double garage with holiday let above – Objection, same reasons as above

NYM/2024/0599: 140 High Street, H'well – creation of driveway – No Objection-Support proposal

2024:10-07 Finance: Authorisation of payments

Payments totaling £4598.65 were approved. Proposed Cllr Smith, seconded Cllr I Longster.

2024:10-08 Remembrance Day Services

Hinderwell Service - Simon Blackburn updated the meeting on the safety procedures for the road closure. Mr Blackburn had approval from NYC Highways so all good to close Runswick Lane for the Service. Cllr Buck to source the 14 necessary signs from NYC and Clerk to deliver HPC's own signage and cones to Mr Blackburn's home. Cllrs Walker and Smith to help deliver signs to their locations. Cllr Walker to post on Facebook what is to happen. Cllr Walker to contact Rev Jackson re timings of the service.

Staithes Service- Cllr I Longster to collect traffic cones from Clerk. Bushes at War Memorial had been cut back and the area now looks very smart.

Poppy wreaths were given to Cllrs Buck and Cllr Longster to present at their respective services.

2024:10-09 Staithes Play Park update

Cllr J Longster updated on the surveys – need more completing by visitors.

2024:10-10 Boulby 106 Funding

Cllr Walker updated meeting on recent progress. Daffodils are due to arrive shortly and will be planted in next few weeks. Staithes bus shelters - back walls had been 'tanked' today. Next step is to source appropriate photographs from Staithes Museum and ICL. Clerk to meet with new scheme officer in a few weeks.

2024:10-11 Parish Maintenance

Staithes: blocked drains on resident's boat park – Repairs to take place in new few weeks.

Coronation Av, Hinderwell – Cllr Buck to identify the blocked drains, then Clerk can report to NYC.

Staithes – Y Water and broken drains/sewerage pipes – Clerk to contact Y Water

Staithes – N Powergrid working in lower village updating electric cables – in Chapel Yard area.

Staithes – Chapel Yard, blue cobbles – Clerk to try to find some more for N Powergrid to use.

Staithes – Footbridge in dire need of painting and serious repairs – Boulby 106 money might help? Responsibility of Redcar & Cleveland Council – Clerk to make contact.

A174 H'well/Staithes – Overgrown hedges both sides – Clerk to report to NYC Highways and to get a price for HPC to pay for its cutting back.

Seton Hall Corner- blocked Drains caused flooding at in recent storms – Clerk to report to NYC. Rosedale Lane, Port Mulgrave, mud on road.

2024:10-12 Correspondence

Clerk in contact with NYMNPA re railway line footpath from Ellerby Lane being very overgrown.

2024:10-13 To notify Clerk of matters for inclusion on the Agenda for the next meeting Cemetery grass cutting tenders

Meeting closed at 8.00pm

Date of Next Meeting: Thursday 7th November – Monthly Council Mtg - 6.45pm at St Hilda's Old School, Hinderwell.

Moved By Seconded by:

Resolved that the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 03.10.2024 having been circulated be taken as read and approved by the Council.

Chairman to sign: